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Mission Statement

To be the premier sugar and allied product’s manufacturer while
providing our clients with flexibility, en time delivery, and consistent
quality and to achieve sustainable and equitable expansion and growth
through efficient and effective resources and at the same time
developing a Corporate business environment most suited to all the

employees and people Concerned.

Vision Statement

To transform the Company into a market leader for the Quality Sugar
Manufacturing, while keeping our focus on the growing customer base,
be characterized by a high degree of professionalism and is accountable
for the successful fulfillment of the company’s mission, and to play a

meaningful role in the economy of Pakistan
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NOTICE OF 37" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 37" Annual General Meeting ("AGM"| of Abdullah $hah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited (the
“Company”) will be held on Thursday, February 25, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. at Diamond Banguat, Plot No. C-36, 37
Extension, Gulshar-e- Hadeed, Phase-1, Karachi to transact the following Ordinary Business:

!ul‘

Ta recaive, consider and adopt the Chairman’s Review Report, Reperts of Directors and Auditors together
with Audited Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30 September 2020,

To appoint Company’s auditors and fix their remuneration. The members are hereby notified that the
Audit Committee and the Board of directors Wave recommended the name of retiring auditors M/fs
Sarwars, Chartered Accountants for re-appointment as auditors of the Company.

By Order of the Board

Saleem Abbas
Lahore! February 04, 2021 Company Secratary
Notes:
1.  The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from February 192 to February 25 (both days

inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of the Company's Independent Share Registrar, M/s.
COC Share Registrar Services Limited, COC House, 99-8, Block B, 5.M.C.H.5. Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi
by the close of business (500 PM) on February 18, 2021, will be treated in time for the purposes of
entitlement to attend, speak and vote 3t the AGM.

In light of COVID-19 situation, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan [“SECP"] has advised
the companies to modify their usual planning for general meetings for safety and well-being of
shareholders and the pubfic at large with minimal physical interaction. The members can attend the AGM
via video link using smart phones/tablets/computers for safety and well-being of the members of the
Company and general public. To attend the meeting through video link, members and their proxies are
requested to register themselves by providing the following information along with valld copy of
Computerized National Identity Card (both sides)/passport, attested copy of board resolution [ power of
attorney [in case of corporate shareholders) through WhatsApp at 03028407700 or email at
saleem.magst@ maceagroup.com by February 21, 2021,

Name of CNIC No. CDC Account ‘ Ccell Emall address
member No/Folio No. Numbaer,

The members who are registered after the necessary verification shall be provided a video link by the
Company an the same email address that they emall with the Company with. The Login facility will remain
open from start of the meeting till its proceedings are concluded.

The shareholders who wish to send their comments/ suggestions on the agenda of the AGM can email the
Company at saleem.mags|@maccagroup.cam or WhatsApp at 03028407700, The Company shall ensure
that comments/ suggestions of the shareholders will be read out at the mesting and the responses will be
made part of the minutes of the meeting.

Shareholders are also encouraged (o consolidate thelr attendance and participation through proxies for
minimal public interaction.

A member entitled Lo attend and vote at this meeting may appaint any other member as his/her proxy to
attend and vote instead of him/her and @ prowy so appointed shall have the same rights, as respects
attending, speaking and voting at the AGM as are available to the members. A Proxy must be a member of
the Campany,
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4, The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or ot her authority under which It s signed or
a notarial attested copy of the power of attorney must be deposited at the Reglstered Office of the
Company at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting. Proxy Forms, in English and Urdu languages,
have been dispatched to the members along with the notice of AGM.

5. Members who have deposited thelr shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited ("CDC)
will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelings as |ald down by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan.

A. For Attending the Meeting

a8 In case of Individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their registration details
are uploaded as per the CDC Repulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing hisfher
ariginal CNIC or, original Passport at the time of attending the Meating.

b. In case of corporate entity, the Board’s resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature of
the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the Meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies

a. Incase of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder and their registration datails
are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per abhove reguirements.

b. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons, whose names, addresses and CNIC neimbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

e, Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the prowy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.
The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or ariginal passportat the time of the Mesting.
In case of corporate entity, the Board's resolution/power of attarney with specimen signature
shall be furnished {unless It has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

6. Chanpe of address

Members are requested to promptly notify to the Company’s Share Registrar of any change in their
addresses,

7. Placement of Financial Statements and Other Information on Company's website

The Company has placed a copy of the Motice of AGM, Annual Financial Statements for the year ended
September 30, 2020 along with Auditors and Directors Reports thereon, Chairman's Review and other
infarmation on the website of the Company: www.asgsml.com
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

| am pleased to report an the performance of the Board of Directors (hereinafter "the Board”). The Board consists
of competent and efficlent members having immense experience |n various business sectors and has been
constituted in accordance with the provisions of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
20159 and the Companies Act, 2017.

The Board is responsible for the management of Company affairs, for formulating and appraving significant
policies and strategies. The Board acknowiedges its résponsibility for the corporate and financial reporting
framework and Is committed to good Corporate Governance, There are two Committees of the Board, the Audit
Committee and Human Resource & Remuneration Committeas, that comprise of suitably qualified persons having
relevant competencies. The Committees perform their functions in line with the Terms of Reference assigned to
the respactive Committes.

The Board also monjtored the compliance ‘with best corporate practices and governance, encouraging diversity
and ethical behaviar and development of skills to attain advancement and excellence. The Board s also well aware
of its corporate social responsibility especially towards education, health safety and environment. We are very
satisfied with our efforts towards ensuring our eorporate social responsibility and hope to improve our efforts with
each passing year.

The Board carries out a review of its effectiveness and performance and of its committees each year after the
closure of the fiscal year, on a self-assessment basis, Overall effectiveness of the Board and its committess was

assessed as satisfactory.

_:'/ e I

Muhammad Dawood
Chairman

[ahore
February 04, 2021
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Sugar Mills Ltd

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

IN.THE NARE OF ALLAH THE MOST GRACIOUS AND MOST MERCIFUL
Cear Members; Asalam-g-Alalkum:

On behalf of the board of directors, | weltome all of you to the 37" annual general meeting of the
Company and present before you the annual report for the financial year ended September 30, 2020
along with financial statements and suditors’ report therson. The financlal results of the year under review
can be summarized as follows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS

2020 2013
Particulars Rupees Rupess
het sales 58,427,350 153,110,000
Gross loss {202,395,794) (174,261,571)
Net loss after tax (208,298,087) | 54,022,226)
Key performance indicators. - o _
- Grossfossas % tosales § (346.41%) | (11381%)
Net loss % to sales (358.22%) {35.28 %)
Loss per share (2.64) (0.68]

The Financial Year 201%-20 proved to be challenging economic environment as the Spreéad of the Nowvel
Corpravirus [SARS-CoV-2) also known as COVID-19 which has severely affected national and global economies.
Varicus enterprises are facing different issues with a certain degree of losses: Particutarly, enterprises are facing
a variety of problems such as decrease in demand, supply chain disruption, cancellation of export arders; raw
material shortage and transportation disruptions, among others. Nevertheless, it s quite clear that enterprises
around the globe are experiencing the significant impact of COVID-19 outbreak on their businesses, In Pakistan,
the same sort of response was Initially seen as in other parts of the world. In the first wave of COVID-19
complete lockdown was observed. However, gradually the Government moved to smart lockdown strategy and
businesses were allowed to resume thelr operations with strict following of 30Ps, The company Is striving hard
to be fully operational In next financial year subject to the avallabifity of sugar cane.

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors have not recommended any divided due to accumulated |osses,

FUTURE DUTLOOK:

Due to scarcity of sugar cane In surrounding areas of mills and current liguidity crunch resulting from persistent
losses, future looks tough. Management is striving hard to safely sail the Company out of current troubled
situation and firmly believes that following factors will eventually pave way to deliver long term values to all
stakeholders including our worthy shareholders:

# Unfavorable business conditions are temporary and oyclical in nature and would reverse in future.

> Arbitration efforts to resalve the issue with TCP are underway and It is expected that the Company will
be able to settle the subject amount in a convenient and sustainable manner,

»  Negotiations with all the secured creditors and financial institutions to restructure the labifities on
long-term basls are underway and some financlal institutions have restructured Lhelr facilities and
management is confident that restructuring will be successful with other lenders,

*  The zponsors, despite of limited means avallable, have unconditional commitment to enable the
Company Lo remain as a "going concerm’,

RISK AND UNCETAINTTIES FACING THE COMPANY:

In consistent with prior year, there remained a persistent shortage of sugar cane crop especially in mills'
surrounding areas. This scarcity of crop coupled with non-availability of requisite finances resulted in to non-
operation of mills during the year under audit. All thesa factors resulted |n to above unhealthy financial numbers
as outlined above.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:
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The Directors are pleased to confirm compliance with corporate and financlal reporting framework of the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Code of Corporate Governance for the
following:

1.

3.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE:

The compliance with the best practices of Code of Corporate Governance provides comfort to
the Board. Therefore, the mansgement ensures that all requirements of the code of corporate
governance are complied with. The statement of compliance with the best practices of Code of
Corporate Governance s annexed,

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORNK:

In campliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, we glve below statements on Corporate
and Financial Reporting Framewori:

« The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly its
state af affairs, the résults of its operations, cash flows 36d changes in squity.
The Company has maintained proper books of accounts as per statutory reguirements.
Appropriate  accounting policies hawe been consistently applied in  preparation of
financhl statements snd accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment.

= The |nternational Accounting Standards and |FRS, as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of these financial statements.

= The system of imernal contral is sound in design and has bheen effectively implemented
and monitored.

= There has been no departure from the best practices of corporate govermance, as
detailed in the list in regulations except appointment of Female Director on the Board of
directors of the company. However, the company will ensure compliance of the same in next
financial year.
Key operating and financlal data of last six years Is annexed In summarize form.
Informatlon about putstanding taxes and other government levies are given in related
natefs) to the accounts,

* The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme for all employees. The net value of
investment In theirrespective accounts s given in related note{s) to the accounts,

e Al material Information, as described in the Code is disseminated to the Stock
Exchange and Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan in a timely fashion.

«  The Directors are aware of their fiduciary responsibilities.

= The directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children have
made no trading In the company's share during the year. The number of shares, 1f any,
held by them is annexed.

= The CED of the company died before the ssuance of the financial statements and the casual
vacancy has not been filled in timely manner as the extension has been filed with the SECP.
Therefare, the financial statements have been signed by two directors and CFD.

CHANGES DURING FINANCIAL YEAR CONCERNING NATURE OF THE BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY :

Wo changes have occdrred during the finencial year concerming the nature of the business of the
Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All the related party transactions are entered on arm's length basis in the ordinary course of basingss
and are in complisnce with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2017, There'are no material
significant retated party transactions made by the Company with Directors or Key Managerial Personnel
ete. which may have potential conflict with the interast of the Company at large or which warrants the
approval of the shareholders,

MODIFICATION OR EXPLANATION IN THE AUDITORS REPORT:

& Para regarding material uncertainty refating to going concern has been added in the auditor’s report
for the year under review. The company envissges that in next financial year, the company on being

9
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fully operational and upen settlement with lenders and reschedullng and restrueturing of lean with
financial institutions would curtall the doubts of being nan-going cancern.

MAETRIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITITON OF THE COMPANY:

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relates and the
date of the Director's report.

IMPACT OF COMPANY'S BUSINESS ON ENVIRONMENT:

Qur primary objective Is to minimize any negative impact we may have on the emnvironment. The
Environment policy of Company and its management priocesses deal with the enviropment lssues
connected 1o our manufacturing processes and facllities, Your Company knows that it s our
environmental respensibilities and our contriblution to sustainable development of the society,

The Company has strictly followed the S0P: that include installstion of hand sanitizers and
emperature monitoring before entering the premises of the Company and encouraged its employvess
to follow the S0Ps in its true letter and spirit, The health and safeby of the employees is the top most
priarity of the Company during in this pandemic.

Policies are regularly reviewed to ensure thal the standards set are linked to Industry's best practices.
Health and safety training |z provided to employees te ensure that they perform thelr work in
accordance to the laid down palicies.

BOARD MEMBERS:
The names af the Directors during the year are;
1. M. Muhammad Irshad Butt Director / Chief Executive
2. M, Yasir Igbal Execitive Director
3, Mr, Muhammad Rashid Rana Independent Diractar
4. Mr, Muhammad Nawaz independent Director
5 Mr. Muhammad Daweod Non-Executive Directar / Chalrman
G, Mr, Atif Butt Mon-Executive Director
7. Mr Muhammad Tallb MNon-Executive Director

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review four (04) meetings of the Board of Directors were held.
Participation of Directars s as follows: -

NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED STATUS

1. Mr. Muhammad Irshad Butt a Executive Director

2. Mr. Yasir [ghal A Executive Director

3. Mr Muhammad Rashid Rana 4 Indapendant Director
4. Mr. Muhammad Nawaz 3 Independent Director
5. M. Muhammad Dawood 2 Mon-Executive Director
G, Mr. Atif Butt 4 Mon-Executive Director
7. Mr. Muhammad Talib i Mon-Executive Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Board has also constituted an Audit Committes comprising of the fallowing directors, Quring the
period under consideration, four meetings of the Audlt Committes werg held and attendance of each
director was as under:

NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED STATUS

1. Mr. Muhammad Nawaz Chalrman 4 Independent Director
2. Mr, Atif Butt Member L Mon-Executive Director
3. Mr. Muhammad Talib Member 4 MNon-Executive Diractor

Terms of Reference of the Audit Committer have also been determined by the Board In accordance
with the guidelines provided in the Listing Regulations of thi Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited,

10
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11. HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Thie Board has also constituted Human Resource and Remuneration Committes in accordance with the
guide fines provided in the Listing Regulations of Fakistan Stock Exchange Limited consisting of the
following Directors.

NAME OF DIRECTOR STATUS

1. Mr Mubammad Rasheed Rana Chairman Independent Director
2. NI Yasir Igbal Member Executive Director

3. M. Muhammad Talib Member Mon-Executive Director

During the period, one meeting of the Committee was held and all the directors attended the meetings.
DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY:

Through the articles of the Campany, the Board of Directors is authorized to fix remuneration of non-
gxecutive and independent Directors. Approval of members In general meeting B reguired in
accordance with the articles of the Company and the Companies Act, 2017, The Board of Directars has
developed a Directors' Remuneration: Policy which describes in detail, the objectives and sets g
transparent procedure for determination of the remuneration packages of individual director,

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:

Pattern of sharghalding as at September 30, 2020 f5 annaxead,

AUDITORS:

The present Auditors, M/s Sarwars, Chartered Accountants, will stand retired with the conclusion of Annual

General Meeting and being eligile have offered themselves for re-appointmaent far the year 2020-21. Audit

Committee also recommended their re-appointment for the year 2020-21 and the Board of your company also

endorsed the recommendation of the Audit Committee for re-appaintment of M/s Sarwars Chartered
Accountants, till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The commitment of our staff towards werk during the spread of virus was commendahle, Few staff member,
performing critical tasks, attended the offices during this period and many athers performed their duties while
working from home. The Board acknowledges the dedication of staff, especially during the pandemic and lock
down petlod. The Board would also llke to take this apportunity to thank the regulatory authorities, bankers,
business partners and other stakeholders for their support and cooperation. We also thank our valued
customers and depasitors for thelr trust and confidence.

O behall of Board of Directors

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(Note: Due to the death of Chief Executive Officer the report is signed by two directors)

Lahore: February 04, 2021
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OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

(Figure in Thousand)

| DESCRIPTION | 2020 | 2019 | 2018 | 2017 | 2016 | 2015 |
Gross sales 58,360 168,625 128,863 327,387 462,101 1,899,161
Met sales 58,427 153,110 118,723 298,566 430,564 1,763,890
Cost of sales 260,827 327,372 363,033 401,310 754,224 2,250,360
Gross Loss (202,400) (174,262} [244,310) (102.744) (323.660) {486,470)
Administrative and selling expenses 14,465 21,565 20,306 24,170 25,681 40,110
Dperating Loss (216,865) (195,826) (264,616) (126,914) (349,341) (526,580)
Interest expenses 17,878 62,811 49,236 48,262 60,317 38,502
Other income - . . . 2 1,446
Lass biefore taxation (294,743) (258,637) (313,853} [175,177) (409,656) [563,636)
|Loss}/Profit after taxation (203,298) (54,022} (322,611} 54,984 (384,250) {515,795)
Basic 2arnings/(Loss) per share Rs. i2.64) (0.68) {4.07) 0.59 {4.85) [6.51)
Crushing days - 38 70 58 54 87
Cane Crushed TPD - G52 562 2492 1,802 3,07
Sugar production M. Tons - 1,755 3,096 1,200 8,185 26490
Sugar recovery % age - 733 .00 2.08 8.43 5.91
Molaszes production M.Tons - 1,600 2,325 1,440 5121 13,500
Muolasses recovery % age - 6.59 5.92 4,80 535 5.049
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Pattern of Shareholding as at September 30, 2020

FORM "34" THE COMPANIES ACT 2017 (Section 227)(2)(f)

1 Incorporation Number 0011303
2 Name of Company ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LTD.

3 Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as 30-09-2020

# Of
Shareholders Shareholdings'Slab | Total Shares Held
T4 1 to 10a 57,787
703 101 to 500 271,547
208 5] io 10400 197,884
365 1001 Lo SE00 1,109.945
141 5001 io 10000 1,206,485
32 10001 to 15000 427,049
35 15011 to 20000 650,498
18 20001 Lo 25000 434, 669
Zil 250401 ta 300 563,700
11 30001 o 35000 369,106
10 35001 e 40000 385,000
4 40001 1o 45000 170,000
B 45001 to 50000 356,000
[+ 50001 o 55000 313,055
3 55001 o 60000 179,000
1 60001 o 65000 61,000
1 65001 to 000 70,000
i 5001 o 80000 80,000
2 80001 1o B5000 164,447
2 85001 ta Q0000 175575
1 20001 to 950040 95,000
& 95001 o 100300 798,000
1 100001 o 105000 101,400
2 105001 ] 110000 211,500
1 1100m i 115000 111,500
3 120001 to 125000 373,100
1 1450471 1%] 150000 150,000
1 160001 to 165000 164,000
1 165001 to 170000 168,500
1 215001 to 220000 220,000
1 2250401 1¢] 230000 229.000
1 245001 t 250000 250,000
1 250001 o 255060 254161
1 255001 o 260000 260,000
1 345001 1] 350000 346,500
1 S5O0 to S55000 553,500
1 625001 (] T0000 J00.000
1 2890001 o] AB95000 4,850,249
1 62090001 10 62095000 2,002,509
2315 79,261,666

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

Sf. MNCL CATEGDRIES OF NLUMBER OF SHARES PERCENTAGE
SHARE HOLDERS SHARE HOLDERS HELD ¥
1 INDIVIDUALS 2,297 11,344,408 14%
* ] ASSDCIATED COMPAMIES 1 62,215,600 78%
3 PUBLIC SECTOR COMPAMNIES 3 47,300 0%
4 FINAMCIAL INSTITUTIONS 3 5,444,745 7
5 OTHERS 10 213,160 05
TOTAL 2,314 79,261,666 100%
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Categories of Shareholding As at September 30, 2020

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held  Percentage

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children
MR, MUHAMMADR IRSHAD BUTT 1 1,000 0,00
MR, MUHAMMAD TALIB 1 400 0,00
MR, ATIF BUTT 1 400 0,00
MA. MUHAMMAD RASHID RANA 1 400 0.00
MA. YASIR [QBAL 1 400 0.00
MR. MUHAMMED NAWAZ 1 100 0.00
MR, MUHAMMAD DAWOOD 1 400 0.00
Assaciated Companies, undertakings and related parties
HACQ BAHU SUGAR MILLS (PYT) LTD 2 62,215,608 78,45
Executives - . -
Public Sector Companies and Corporations 3 47,300 0,06
Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies,
insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds ] 5,444 248 6. 87
Mutual Funds
General Public

&. Local 2,289 11,322,308 14.24

b. Foraign 1 19,000 0.02
Others 10 210,100 Q.27

Totals 2,315 79,261,666 100.00
Skare holders holding 10% or mare Shares Held  Percentage

HAD BAHLU SUGAR MILLS {PVT) LTD 62,215,604 7849

& Sighature of Company Secratary

7 Name of signatory Saleem Abbas

g Designation Company Secretary
9 CNIC Numbsr 32304-88108990-5
10 Date 30-09-2020
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\) SARWARS
Q Charlered Accountants

To the members of Abdullah Shah Ghagi Sugar Mills Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinian

We have sudited the snnexed financinl statements of Abdullah Shab Chazi Sugnr Mills Limited (the
Company), which comprise the ssatement of financial position as at September 30, 2020, and the Statement
of profit or loss, and statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in cquity, the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and nows 1o the finaneial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all
the information and explunations which, to the best of sur knowledge and beliel, were necessary for the
purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and aceording 1o the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, statement of profit or loss and statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the sttement of cash flows topether with the notes forming part thereof conform with
the sccounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Lompanies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view
of the stute of the Company's affairs as ot September 30, 2020 and of the loss and other comprehensive loss,
the changes in equity anid its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opioion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Stndards on Auditing (ISAS) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those stantands arc further deseribed in the Auditor s Responsibilities
Jor the Audlt of the Financial Statements section of our réport. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Fthics Standards Board for Accountants” Cosle af Ethics for Profossional
Acopuntants as adopied by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilinics in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we hiave obtained is sufficient and appropriste o provide a basis for pur opinion.

Materinl Uneertainty Relating to Going Concern

As disclosed innote no, 2.2 and 14 of the financial statements of the company for the vear ended September
0, 2020, the company has prepared these financial statements on the basis of “going coneern assumptions”
The company incurred a net loss before tax of s, 294,742,971/ in the current vear including depreciation
af s, 191007 874 /- The current linbilitics exceeds the current assers by an amount of s, 2,938 466,654/
lts necumulated losses stands out at Rs, 1,799,637 881, These conditions indicate the ¢xistence ol material
unecrtainty which may cast significant doubts about the company's ability 1o continue as u going concem
and therefire the company may not be able 1o realize its assets and dischnrpe its liabilities in the normal
course of business, The company has provided viable mitigation plans, budgets and eash Aow foreeasts and
athers w support its poing coneern assumptions, The company is in negotiations with lenders, and finuncial
institufnens o redtroctuee and rechedule s Goanelol linbilitics, Purthermore, the COmpALY expects
contimous financial support from 1% sponsors 1o eater to any adversity.  Our opinion is not modificed in
respeect of this matter.

A
A A

——— e OPA

OfF: # 12 - 14, 2" Flowr, Lahore Centre, 77-13, Main Boolevard, Guiberg-111, Lahore, INTERMATICNAL
Phz 15742920-22, Fax: 15773625, Membor

Web : www.sarwarsea.com, E-mvail: sarwarsi snrwarsca.com/ sarwars.scai’ pmail.com ;EEL"J? E"...:L

18



Abdullah Shah Ghazi .\ 37AnnualReport

2019-2020

Sugar Mills Ltd

SARWARS

Chattarnmd Asssunlnnes

Q

Ky audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
it of the finuncial staements as o whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separmte opinion on these matiers.

Kev Aodit Matters

Following are the Key audit matiers:

[ Key audit matter

How the matier was addressed in our audit

Verification  of ereditors, advances from
cuslomers

Creditors and advance from customers represent
significant smounts in terms of moteriality |
therefore the verification of the some has been
considered the key audit matter to be reported,

Our audit procedures inchuded the following:

Obtained  list  of partics and  cireularized

confirmation on sample basis

Performed arithmetic test, analytical procedures
and reconciled the lodgers amounts with  the

supplicr statements

Checkied that the company has  performance
obliguton oustanding to creditors and customers

Obtained and performed aging analysis and had
disecussions with the management

Performed subsequent verification procedurcs
CYbtained representation from the management

Checked  that  appropriate  presentation  and

diselosure is made in the fimancial stacments

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Aunditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the mformation
in¢luded in the Annunl report, but docs not include the financial statements and our suditer’s repart thereon,

Our apinion on the financial ststements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurande opinfon thercon,

In conneetion with our audiv of the finaneinl sttements, our responsibility i« ta read the other information
and, in doing so. consider whether the other information 15 materially inconsistent with the finaneial
stutements or our knowledpe obtaingd in the audit, or otherwise uppears to be materinlly misstated, 1f, based
o the work we have performed, we conelude that there is 2 material misstatement of this other information,
wie are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this repand,

Responsibilitics of Management and Board of Directors for the Financinl Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and Fair presentation of the fintneinl statements o
peoordance with the secounting and reporting: standards as applicable in Pakistun and the reguirements of
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b SARWARS

Companics Act, 2017 (XX of 2017) and for such intermal control as mansgement defermines is noccssany
to enable the preparation of finsncial statements that are free from material misstulement, whether duc o
fraud or ¢rror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 1w
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o gving concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends o liguidae the Company or o cease
operations, or has no realistic allermative but 1o do so.

Hoard of dircctors are responsible for overseeing the Company’'s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finnncinl Statements

Our objeetives are to obain reasonable assurmnee about whether the fnaneial statements as @ whole are frec
from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and o issue an audior’s report that includes our
upinion. Reasonable assumnce s a high level of assurnce, but is not o guaranter that an avdit conducted
in accordanecye with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always deteet a materin] misstalement when it exists,
Missttenments can arise from frud or error and dre considered materdnl if, individuslly or in aggrepate,
they conld reasonably be expected 1o mfuenee the ceonomic decisions of users tken dn thie basis of these
fimuncial statcments,

As part of an audit in aceordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintiin professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of materinl misstatement of the financial stiements, whether due o
fruud or crror, design and perform audic procedures responsive to those riskes, snd obtain oodit
cvidence it s sulliclent and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
deteeting o material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for onc resulting from ormor,
s frand may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentitions, or the override
of internal eontrol.

= (ibtain an understunding of internal contml relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that wre approprinte in the ¢ircumstances, hut not for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the
clectiveness of the Company”s intermal control,

*  Lvaluate the approprinfeness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting
estimates and reluted disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the approprintencss of management’s use of the goimg concern basis of accounting
and, based on audil evidence obmined, whether a material uncertinty exists relured 1o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as o going concern
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we nre required to drw attention in our auditor’s
report 1o the related disclosures in the financial statements or, iFsuch disclosures mre inadequate, o
modity our opinion. Uur conclusions are based on the audit evidenee obmined up w date of our
audior’s report. However, future cvents or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease o continue
fs a going concem,

+  Lvalubte the overall presentation, strueiure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financinl sintements represent the underlving trnsactions and events
in & manner that achicves fair presentation.
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&t Crusrtmrmd Accountans
We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencics in internal control that we
identify during our audic

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other maters
thar may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safcguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directers, we determing those marters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We deseribe these matters in our suditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes publie
diselosure about the matter ar when, in extremely rare eircumstances, we determine that o mater should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing o would reasonably be
expecied 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Hased on our audit, we further report that in our apinion:

4} Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017);

b} the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and  statement of comprchensive
income, the statement of changes in cquity and the siotement of cash Aows together with the notes
thereen hove been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and arc in
agrecment with the books of account and retums;

¢) Investments made, expenditure ineurred and puarantees extended during the year were for the purpose
of the Company s husiness; and

i) Moo zakat was deducted ot source under the Zakat and Ushe Ordinance, 1980 XV of 19810)

The engagement partner on the andit resulting in this independent auditer’s report is Rashid Saewar (FCA)

SARWARS
CHARTERED ACCOUSTANT

# ]

Engagement Partner:  Rashid Sarwar (FCA)

Place:  Lahore
Drate: February 04, 2021
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)

REGULATIONS, 2019

Mame of Company: ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LINITED
Year Ended: September 30, 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of the regulations In the following manner:

10

11

12

The tetal number of directors is seven as per the following:

Male: 7
Female: ]

The compasition of the board Is as follows:

Category Names

nMr.Muhammad Rashid Rana

Iindependent Directors
Mr.Muhammad Nawaz

Mr.Muhammad Dawood
Non-Executive Directars MAFALT Butt
Mr.Muhammad Talib

Mr.Muhammad Irshad Butt

Executive Direct
xecutive Ui ars Mr.Xasir Ighal

Fermale Directors Mill

The directors have confirmed thet noné of them is serving as a director on more than soven listed
Companies including this Campany.

The Company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
dlisseminate it throughout the Company along with |ts supparting policies and procedures,

The Board has developed a vislon/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant pollcies of
the Company. The board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along
with thelr date of approval or updating is maintalned by the Company.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and declsions on relevant matters have been taken by
the board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant pravisions of the Act and these Regulations.

The mestings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by
the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and the Repulations
with, respect to freguency, recording and clreulating minutes of meeting of the Board,

The Board Rave a formal policy and transparent procedures  for remuneration of directors in
accardance with the Act and these Regulations,

Five members of the Board have requisite education and experience on the Board(s) of listed companies and
are exempt from Directors” Training Program . Three directors have already completed tralning course as
required.

The board has approved appointment of CFO Company Secretary and head of internal audit, including thelr
remmuneration, terms, and conditions of employment complied with relevant requirements of the
regulations,

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of
the Board.

The Beard has formed committess comprising of members given below:
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14

15

16

17

18

19

2019-2020

MNames of Committee Names of Members and Chairman

Wir.Mubammad Nawaz{Chairman/Member)
Audit Committee M. Atif Butt|Member)
Mr.Muhammad Tallb{Member)

Mr.Muhammad Rasheed RanalChairman/Member)
Mr. Yasir Igbal (Member}

Human Resource and Remuneration
Committee

Wir. Muhammad (Member)

The term of reference of the aforesaid commitiee have been formed, documented and advised to the
committes for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) were as per following:

Audit Committee Cuarterly

HR&R Committee Yearly

The Board has set up an effective outsourced internal audit funetion who are considered sultably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the paolicies and procedures of the
Company,

The statutory auditars of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered
with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all thelr partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelinegs on code af ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in audit are nat a close relative
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent childran) of the chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, head ofinternal audit, Company secretary or director of the Comipany.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and
the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC puldelines in this regard.

We confirm that all other reguirements of the regulations 3, 6.8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the regulations have
been complied with,

Explanation for non compliance with requirements,other than regulations 3, &, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are
bolw;

Regquirements Explanations Regulations No.

The function risk of management
1 - Constitution of Risk Management Jcommittes us currently performed by chief

; : i 30
Committee internal auditor who apprises the board
aceordingly.
y ) ) The company intends to disclose its
2 - Disclasure of Significant Pelicleson | : . ;
¥ significant policies an wehsite before the 35

Website
close of current fiscal year.

On behalf of the beard of director

_"-'? —_{J.'-'"“;."'\ =
/ =

Muhammad Dawood
(CHAIRMAN)

Lahore
Dated: 04 February 2021
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0 SARWARS
C Chanered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S HREVIEW REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Repulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Comphance with the Listed Companes (Code of
Carporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Abdullah Shab Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited for the vear snded September 30, 2020, in accordance with
the requirements of regnlation 36 of the Rezulations

Theresponsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is lo review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status ol the
Campany's camplismee with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and 1o highlight
any non-compliance with the requirements of the Repulations. A review is lunited primarily to incguiries
ol the Compamy's personnel and review ol vanious dpcuments prepared by the Compiny to comply with
the Regulations

As a part of our audit of the Anancial statements we are required 1o obtain an understanding of the
accounting and interual control systems sulligient 16 plan the audit and develop an effective andit
approach, We are not required to consider whether (Ie Badrd of Directors’ statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opmion on the effectiveness of such miernal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations requure the Company ta place before the Audit Committee. and upon recommendation
of the Audit Commities, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval. its related
party transactions. We-are enly required and have snsured compliance of tlus reguirement to the extent
of the approval of the related party transacthons by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee.

Based on Our Review, nothing lias come to our attention which canses us to believe that the Statement of
Complianee does nat appropriately refleet the Company's compliance, inall material respects, with the
requiremnents contained m the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the vear ended September
30,2020,

Engagement Partner: Rashid Sarwar (FCA)

Place: Lahore
Date:February 04,2021

& &

= S

O # 12 - 14, 2 Floor, Lahore Cenire, 77-13, Main Boulevard, Gulberg-II1, Lahore, TR AT A
Ph: 15782020-22, Fax: 35773825, Member

z . . Interaational

Web ; www.sarwanea.com, E-mail: sarwarsiasarwarsca.com/ sarwars. sco/a gmail.com Fisnuma O Fmwy
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

2020 2019
Notes RUPEES RUPEES
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital 5.1 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
lssued, subscribed and paid-up capital 8.2 792,616,660 192,616,660
Capital Reserve:
-Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment b 1.375,054,008 1,451,143,570
Revenue Resorve:
-Un-appropriated loss (1,799,637, 881)|| (1,666,909,043)
368,032,787 576,851,187
MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term loan from related party - unsecured 7 123,416,314 123,416,314
Long term loan from bank - secured B 1,972,000 4,000,000
Employee benelit ablipations 9 7,733,409 6,983,042
Deferred tax liability 10 104,859,979 130,345,345
237,981,702 325,384,701
CLRRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 11 2,430,848 644 2,466,460,137
Finance cost payable 12 355,803,530 2BB, 795,535
Shart term barrowings - secured 13 74,720,546 74,720,546
Current portion of leng term loan from bank B 148,798,518 347,798,518
Current tax |fability 25 B76,410 1,213,875
3,220,047,648 3,179,688,611
CONTINGENCIES AND COM ENTS 14 - -
3,826,062,137 4,081,924,499
ASSETS
MNON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 15 3,542,654 977 3,733,170,351
Long term deposits 16 1,826,165 1,826,165
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spares 36,787,501 34,168,776
Stock in trade 17 150,911,486 202,181,486
Advances, deposits and prepayments 13 B8,272,525 99,609,054
Taxes recoverable 4 088,652 5,895,003
Cash and bank balances 19 1,520,831 5,073,665
281,580,995 346,927,983
3,826,062,137  4,081,924,499

The annexed notes, from 1 to 35, ferm an Integral part of these financial statements.

<5 "ok

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
{Naote: Due ta the death of Chief Executive Officer the repart is slgned by two directors)
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

2020 2019
Notes RUPEES RUPEES
Sales 20 58,427,350 153,110,000
Cost of sales 21 260,827,144 327,371,571
Gross loss (202,399,794) (174,261,571)
Distribution expenses 22 . (928,400)
Administrative and general expenses 23 (14,465,386) (20,636,267)
Finance cost 24 (77,877,791) (62,811,071)

(92,343,177) (84,375,738)

Loss before income tax (294,742,971) (258,637,309)
Income tax expense 25 85,444,884 204,615,083
Loss for the year (209,298,087)  (54,022,226)
Loss per share - basic and diluted 26 (2.64) (0.68)

The annexed notes, from 1 to 35, form an integral part of these financial statements,

-
e 'i_._,-— 3
oMoz ___L. i 7‘; =
!
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

{Naote: Due ta the death of Chief Executive Officer the repart is slgned by two directors)
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

2020 2019
Notes RUPEES RUPEES
Loss for the year (209,298,087) (54,022,226)
Other comprehensive Income:
Items that will not be subsequently reclassified in profit or loss:
Re-measurement of defined benefit liability 675,616 170,326
Reiated tax (195,928) {49,395)
479,687 120,931
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment - 1,372,972,411
Related tax {357,464,912)
2 975,507,459
Total comprehensive income /(loss) for the year (208,818,400) 921,606,204

The annexed notas, from 1 toe 35, form an integral part of these financial statements.

)
e 'i_._,-— 3
oMoz ___L. ﬁ- 7‘; -
!
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

{Naote: Due ta the death of Chief Executive Officer the repart is slgned by two directors)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

2020 2019
RUPEES RUPEES
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation (294,742,971)  (258,637,309)

Adjustments for non cash and other items:
Depreciation

191,007,874

126,135,577

Financial charges 67,377,748 62,811,071
Provision for gratuity 1,425,983 1,399,128
259, 811,605 190,345,776
Cash flow before working capital changes (34,931,366) (68,291,533
Effect on cash flows due to working capital changes
[Increase) / Decrease in:
Stores and spares (2,618,726) 4,151,996
Stock in trade 51,270,000 (18,568,210)
Advances, deposits and prepayments 11,336,529 (11,417,4592)
59,987,803 (25,833,706)
Increase [ (Decrease) in:
Trade and other payables {ZE,Ell,dEIB]H 103,314,013 |
(26,611,493) 103,314,013
Cash generated from operations (1,555,055) 9,188,774
Income tax paid {107,528) {511,824)
Finance cost paid {269,753) (695,488)
Gratuity paid . {199,000)
(477,279) (1,406,312)
Net cash generated from/({used-in) operating activities (2,032,334) 7,782,462
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditures {492.5!]!)}" {5.4?8*313”
Net cash used in investing activities (492,500) (6,478,328)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term loan from bank (1,028,000)]  (1,000,000)
Net cash (used in) financing activities (1,028,000) (1,000,000}
Met [decrease) [ increase in cash and cash equivalent (3,552,835) 304,134
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year 5,073,665 4,769,531
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 1,520,831 5,073,665
The annexed notes, from 1 to 35, form an integral part of these financial statements.
o5 - ne. ___L- H‘ HEJH = '.:-'»_ :

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
{Naote: Due ta the death of Chief Executive Officer the repart is slgned by two directors)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

Rezerves
t Capital Revenue
Capital Total Equi
Noties share Capite Surplus an | Accumulated Profit | Total Reservies PRl Ry
revaluation of / |Loss)
Rupees Rupees Rupess Rupeses Rupees
Balance at September 30, 2018 792,616,660 502,399,755 (1.639,771,431) (1.137,371.675) (344,755,016)
Total comprehensive loss for the year
Loss for the year ended September 30, 2019 - - (54,022 22E) (54,022,2236) (54,022,226)
Ocher comprehensive income - 975,507 459 120,931 975 628430 975,628,430
* 975,507,499 (53,901,295) 921,606,204 921,606,204
Transfer from revaluation surplus on proparty; plant
and equipmant on accaunt of incremental deprectation
far the year (net of deferred taxation) - {26, 763,664) 26,763,684 - -
Balance as at September 30, 2019 | 792,616,660 | 1,451,143,571 |  (1,666,909,043)] (215,765.472) 576,851,187 |
Total comprehensive loss for the year
Loss for the year ended Septembear 30, 2020 (209,298.087) (209,298,087) (209.298,087)
Oeher comprehensive income . - 479,687 479,687 479,687

. (208,818,400)  (208,818,400) (208,818,400)
Transfer from revaluation surplus an property, plant
and egquipment on account of incremental depreciation
for the year (net of deferred taxation) - {76,089,562) 76,089,562

Balance as at September 30, 2020 | 792,616,660 | 1,375,054,008 |  (1,799,637.881)| (424,583.873)] 368,032,787 |

The annexed notes, from 1 ta 35, torm an integral part of these financial statements.

=R i\
5 ML __L' H- ‘Q""F s

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
{Naote: Due ta the death of Chief Executive Officer the repart is slgned by two directors)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan on February 25, 1984 as a Private Lmited Company and was subssguently

converted into & Public Limited Company on February 11, 1990, The Company s listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The

principal business of the Company is manufacturing and selling of refined sugar and by products.

The Comipany has been classified as Large Sized Entity as per the guldelines of SECP and ICAP,

Business Unit Geographical Location
m  Head / Registered Office Registerad office of the company Is situated at 7/10,
A-2 Arkay Sguare Shdhra - € - Uaguat, New Challl,
Karachi
m  Mills / Plant Garho, District Thatta,Sindh, Pakistan.

2 BAS5I5S OF PREPARATION

2.1

22

23

Statement of Compliance

These financial statemenis have been prepared in accordance with the scoounting and raporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reparting standards applicable in Pakistan comprice of:
B International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSS) issued by the Intermational Accounting Standards
Board (IASB]) as not/fied under the Companies Act, 2017: and
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Campanles Act, 2017,
Where provisions of and directives lssued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of
and directives ssued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the “going concern convention” except of certain classes of
property, plant and equipment which are stated at revalued amount and emplayee retirement benefits which are
stated at Fair value.
Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Cancern
The financial statements of the campany for the year ended September 30, 2020, show that the company Incurred
i net loss before tax of Rs, 294,742,971/- in the current year including depreciation of Rs. 191,007,874 /- The
current llabilities exceeds the cureent sssets by an amount of Rs. 2,938,466,654/-. The company [as prepared
these financial statements on the basis of going concern assumption, These conditions indicate the existence of
material uncertainty which may cast significant doubts about the compary's abifity fo coptinue as gaing cancern
and therefore the company may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of
business. However management has tzken the following significant measures to improve the operational
performance and liquidity of the company based on:

a)  Arbitration efforts to resoive issues with TCP s underway and It is expected that the Company will be

able to settle the subject amount in a favorable and sustainable manner. Alsosee nete no. 14.1.

b}  Negotistions with some financial institutions to restructurs the liabilities on long-tarm basis are underway
and some financial Institutions have restructured their facilities and management is confident that
restructuring will be successful with other lenders, Also see note no. 14.1.

c)  The sponsors, despites of limited means availabie, have unconditional commitrent to enable Company to
FESUME 25 EOINE concern.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial staternents are presented in Pak Rupee, which is the Company's functional and presentation
currency. All financial Information presented in Pak Rupee has been rounded off to the nearest Rupse unless
stated otherwise.
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2.4 Use of significant estimates and judgments

25

26

The preparation of financial statemants In conformity with accounting and reporting standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the
atcounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabillties, income @nd espenses. The estimates and
assoclated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonahble under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the Judgments abowut the
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from ether sources. Actual results may differ
Ine estimates underlying the assumptions are reviewed an an ongoing basis: Kevisions to accounting estmates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised If the revision affects only that period; or in the period of
the revision and future perlods If the revislon affects both current and luture periods. Infarmation about the
jutdgments made by the management in the application of the accounting palicies, that have the most significant
effect on the amount recognized In these financlal statements, assumptions and estimation uncertainties with
sigrificant risk af materlal adjustment ta the carrying amount of assetsand liabilitles in the next year are deseribed
in thie following notes:
- Property, plant and equipment and intangible asssts (notes 4.7),

Trade debts {note 4.10)
- Stores and spares (note 4.8)
- Stock-in-trade (note 4.9)
- Taxation |note 4.4)

Staff retiroment benafits (note 4.3)
- Impalrment {note 4.16)
- Provisions (nots 4.6}
Accounting policies

The accounting policies adopted for the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those
applied in the preparation of the preceding annual financial statements of the company far the year ended
September 30, 2019, to the extent and manner stated,

Change n asccounting standards, interpretations and amendments te published approved aceounting
standards

IFAS 9 "Financial instrumants” and IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” bhecame applicable to the
Company from October 1, 2018, For related changes in accounting policies and impact an the Company's financial

statements,
Standards, amendments and interpretations to exlsting standards that are effective and have been early

adopted by the Company to the extent and manner required and applicable to the company in the currant year:

Effective date {annual
[reporting periods beginning on or
after)

105 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (Amendments) January 1, 2020
A58 lanuary 1, 2020
Accounting Palicies, Changes In Accounting Estimates and lanuary 1, 2019
Erros (Amendments)

145 12 Income Taxes (Amendments) lanuary 1, 2019
145 19 Employee Benefits (Amendments) lanuary 1, 2019
145 23 Borrowing Costs [Am#ndments) lanuary 1, 2019 lanuary 1, 2019
145 28 Investment In Assoclates and Jeint Ventures [Amandmeits) Janwary 1, 2019
IFRS 3 Business Combinations (Amendments) lanuary 1, 2020
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Amendments) January 1, 2019
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements {(Amendmeants) lanuary 1, 2019
IFRS 16 Leases lanuary 1, 2019
IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments lanuary 1, 2019

The management anticipates that the adoption of the above standards, amendments and Interpretations in future
periods, will have no material impact on the financial impact on presentation / disclosyres. The management is in
the process of assessing the impact of statements other than the changes laid down by the 1ER5 16 on its financial
statements.

Further, the foliowing new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB), which are yet to be notified by the Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the purpose of their
applicability In Pakistan Securities-and Exchange
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IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Intermational Financial Reporting Standards
[FRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

The fallowing interpretations issued by the 1458 have been walved off by SECP:
[FRIC 4 Determining Whethear an Arrangement Contains Leass
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements

3 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financlal statements in confarmity with approved accounting standards, as applicable [n Pakistan,
reqquires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of paolicies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and exoensas,

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstancas, the rasult of which from the basis of making judgments about the carrying value of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revision to accounting @stimates are
recognized in the perlod In which the estimate |5 revised If the revision affects only that perlod, ar in the period of the
reevision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods,

ludgrnents made by management in the application of approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, that have
significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material judgment In the future perod
are as follows:

(1) Usaful life-and residual value of property, plant and eguipmesnt

() Provision for doubtful debts

(i)  Provision for obsolete stores and spares and stock in trade

[ivl  Prowvision for taxation

(vl  Staff retirement gratuity

(vi] Contingencies

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Incremental costs directly attributable
to the issue of new shares or aptions are shown in equity as a deduction, net af tax, from the proceeds,

4.2 PBorrowings

Loans and barrowings are recarded at their falr value being the proceeds recelved. Financial charges dre accounted
for by applying effectlve interest rate method and included inaccrued expenses.

4.3 5taff Retirement Benefits
The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme covering all emplovees eligible to the benefit, Provisions are
made on the basis of actuarial recommendations. The actuarial valustions are carried out as at 30th Segtember
2020 using the Projected Linit Credit Method, as required by International Aceounting Standards (1A5-19).

The amount recoanized in balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as on 30th
September, 2020 as adjusted for unrecognized actuarial galns and losses,

The amendments in 1AS 19 require the recopgnition of changes in defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan
asset when they occur thus eliminating 'Corridor Approach’ permitted under previous version of 185 19 thus
accelerating recognition of past service cost. All actuarial gaing and Josses are recognized immediately through
'Other Comprahensive Incomea’,

4.4 Taxation
{a] Current income tax

Provision for current tax is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the
prevalling law for taxation of Income. The charge for tax on income is calculated at the current rates of
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4.6

4.7

taxation as applicable after taking into account tax credit and tax rebates available, if any. Income tax
expense Is recognized in profit and loss account except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in equity, In which case it s recognized in equity.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet labllity method on all tempoarary differences between
the carrying amaounts of assets and liabifities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
tor taxation purposes.
Deferred tax assel s recognized for all the deductible tempaorary differences only tothe extent that it is
prabable that future taxable profits will be avallable against which the asset may be utilized. Deferred tax
asset is reduced to the extent that it s no lopger probable that refated tay bepefits will be realized,
Ceferred tax lfabilities are recornized for all the taxable temporary differences,
Deferred tax asset and liabillties are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tay is charged or credited in the income statement, except in the case of jtems credited or
charged to comprehenslve income or equity; in which case it (5 included in comprehensive income ar
equity.

{c] Salestax [ excise duty

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amaount of sales tax / FED

except:
- Where the sales tax / FED Incurred on purchase of assets or services Is not

recoverable from the taxation authority,
Receivables and payables balances that are stated with the amount of sales tax /
- FED included.

The net amount of sales tax / FED recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority |s included as
part of recelvables or payables n the balance sheet.

Trade and other payables

Trace and other payahles are carrled at cost which s the fair value of consideration to be paid for goods and/or
senvices received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Provisions

Provisions-are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and & probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the
obligation of which reliable estimate can be made. The expense related to provision is prasented In profit and lass
net of any reimbursements, The provision is recognized at its present value, accounting for time value of money,
except where the impact for discounting is considered to be immaterial. Provisions are reviewed at sach balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Property, plant and equipment
{a) Operating fixed assets

. Fxed assets including additions are stated at cost less accumulated depraclation,
except that certain assets which are stated at revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation.

- Depreciation on fiked assets is provided on the reducing balance method over jts
useful life at the rates specified in the fixed assets schedule.

- Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged for the
month in which an asset is acquired or capitaliied while no depreciation is charged
for the month in which the asset is disposed ofi.

- Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amounts or recognized as a

separate assel, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
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benefits associated with the tem will flow to the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably.

- Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss aceount as and
when [neurred. Major repairs and improvements are caplitalized.

5 Gain or loss on scrapping or disposal of assets, if any, is charged to profit and |oss
account,

- The ihcremental depreciation charged on revalued assets during the year has been

transferrad to retained earpings/accumulated profit to record realization of surplus
to the extent of incremental depreciation.

{b) Capital work in progress

Capital work In progress is stated at cost less [dentified impairment lasses, if any. All expenditure including
applicable borrowing costs, IF any, connected with specific assets incurred during Installation and
construction pariod are carried under capital work-in-prograss, Thesa are transferred to specific assets as
and when these are available for use.
{e) Revaluation

Fined assets are stated at revalued amount being the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairmant |osses, Revaluations are performed with sufficient
regularity so that the falr value and carrying value do net differ materially at the balance shest date.
Increases |n the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of fited assets are recognised, net of tax {other
than an land), In other comprehensive income and accumulated In revaluation surplus in shareholders’
equity to the extent that Increase reverses a decrease previously recognised in the statement of profit or
loss, the increase is first recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Decrease that reverse previous
increases of the same asset are first recognised in other comprehensive jncome to the extent of the
remaining surpius attributable to the asset) all other decreases are charged to the statement of profit or
lass, Each year, the difference etween depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset
charged to the statement of profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset's original cost, not of tax, s
reclassified from revaluation surplus on property, plant and eguipment to unappropriated profit.
Depreciation is charged to income applying reducing balance method to write-off the cost owver the
estimated remaining useful life of assets, The useful life and depreciation method are reviewsd
periadically te ensure that the mathod and perlod of depreciation are consistent with the expected
pattern of ecopomic benefits from items of property, plant and eguipment.

Stores, spares and loose tools

Stores, spares and loose lools are valusd st lower 6f cost, which is calculated according to moving average cost,
and net realizable value. The cost is detérmined using weighted average method.

Met reslizable value signifies the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business less costs necessarily to
be incurred in order to make the sale,

Stores in transit are valdad at invoice values including other charges, if any, incurred therson,

Stock-in-trade
These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, The cost is determined as follows:

Raw materials: Weighted average cost

Goods in transit:  Cost comprising invence value plus other charges incurred thereon,
Work in process;  Weighted average manufacturing cost

Finished goods: Average manufacturing cost

Maolasses; Cantracted price / net reallzable value

Met realizalile value signifies the estimated selling price in ordinary course of business |ess expenses necessary (o
be incurred in order to make sale.

Trade debts

Trade debts are recognized and carried at orlginal invoice amount less an allowance for doubtful debts. Provision

for doubtful debts is-based on the mansgement's assessment of customer’s outstanding balances and credit
worthiness. Trade debts are written ofl when identified and considerad irrecoverable.
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4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

Loans,; advances, deposits, prepayments and other recelvables

Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables are carried at cost less provision made for doubtful
receivables based on review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments
and other recervables considerad irrecoverable are written aff,

Cash and cash equivalent

Cazh and cash eqiivalents are carried in the balance sheet at nominal amounts. For the purpose of the cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand and balance with banks in current and pls accounts.
Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of poods |s measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts
and spplicable taxes. Revenue s rocognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the customer, recovery of the consideration is probable , the assoclated costs and possible return of
goods can be estimated reliably, thees (s o continuing involvement of management when the goads and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Sale of goods s recorded when significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the customer;

- Interest and rental income are recognized on accrual basis;
- Dividend Income s recopnized when the company's right to recaive the dividend is established; and
Sale of scrap ls recognized on actual realization basis,
Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Company perfarms its performance obligations by transferring goods to'a customer
hiefore the customer pays It consideration or befors payment s doe

Contract liabilities

Contract [iabifity is the abligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration from the customer. IF a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods,
a contract liability is recognised when the payrent |s made. Contract llabilities are recognised as revenue wher) the
Companv performs its performance obligations under the contract,

Others

Return an depesits s accounted for on 'acorual basis’,
Borrowing costs

Barrowing cost incurred on finance obtained for the construction of qualifying assets are capitalized up to the date
the respective assets are-available for the intended use. All other mark up interest and other related charges are
taken to profit and loss account.

ljarah

ljarah payments underan ljarah are recognized as an‘expense in the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis
aver the ljarah term.

Impairment
(@) Financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance date whether there is any oblective evidence that a financial asset
or-a group of financial asset is impaired, A financlal asset is deemed to be impaired if and anly if there is an
objective evidence of impairmeant as a result of one or more events that have occurred after the initial
recagnition of the asset and that event has an impact an the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset that can be reliably estimated. Any impairment loss on financial assets, including the financial assets
carried atamortized eost, is recognized In profit and loss account,

(b) Mon-financial assets

The Company continually assesses at each balance sheet date whether there i1s any indication that an
asset may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewsd to
assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values excesd
the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down 1o thelr recoverable amounts and the
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resulting impairment loss is recognized In prafit and loss account for the year. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an assets’ fair value less costs to sell and value In use. Where an Impalrment loss s
recognized, the depreciation charge Is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the assets’ revised
carrving amount over its estimated useful life.

When Impairment loss is subseguently reversed, the carrying amaunt of the asset is increased to the
revised recoverable amount but limited to the extent of the carrying amount that would have been
determined {net of amortization ar depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized, Reversal of
jmpairment loss i= recognized as intome.

Financial instruments

All the financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrurent, The Company derecognizes @ financial asset or a portion of a financial
asset when, and only when, the enterprise loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial asset
ar portion of the financial asset, While s financial Hability or part of a linancial liability s derecognized from the
balance sheet, when, and only when it s extinguished, ie. when the obligation specified [n the contract [s
discharged cancelled or expiras,
{a) Financial assets
Financial assets arg investiment In associates, long term loans and advances, long term deposits, trade
debis, shart term loans ahd advances, other recelvable and cash and bank balances. These are ihitially
recognizod at its cost which represent fair value of consideration given for it and subsequent to initial
recognition financial assets are carried at cost, if fair value is not materially different at the balance sheet
rdate
(b)  Financial liabilities
Finamcial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual agreements entered into,
Significant financlal liabilities are long term loans, short term finances, abligations under finance lease,
trade and other payables. All financial Babilities are initially recognized 2t cost, which represents fair value
pf the consideration received at initial recognition. After initial recognition financial ligbilities held for
trading are carried at fair value and all other financial liabilities are measure at amortized cost,

Financial assets Classification

Effective October 01, 2019, the Campany classifies its financial assets in the following measurerment categories:

i) Amortised cost where the effective interest rate method will apply;
i) fair value through prefit or loss; and
iy fair value through other comprehensive income.

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

For assets-measured at fair velug, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit or loss or other
comprehensive income {OC1),
Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Company
commits ta purchase ar sell the asset. Further, financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferrect
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement
At initial recognition, the Company measuras a financial asset at Its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset
not at fair value through prafit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition of

the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVTPL are expensed in statement of profit or loss.
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Definition of default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk managemeant
purposes as historical experiance indicates that recelvables that meet either of the following criteria are generally
net recoverabls

when there is a breach of financial covenants by the counterparty; or
information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely to
pay |ts creditors; including the Company, In full (withaut taking into account any collaterals held by the
Company).

Impairment of financial assets

Effectlve October 01, 2019, the Company assesses on a historlcal as well as forward-looking basls, the expectad
credit |oss (ECL) as associated with (s trade debts. The impairment methodology appllied depends on whether
thers has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Fallowing are financial instruments that are subject to the ECL model:

- Trade dabts
- Cash and bank balances

Simplified approach for trade debts

The Company recognises life time ECL on trade debts, using the simplified approach. The measurement of ECL
reflects:

- an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible
pUICoMEes;
. reasonable and supportable information that Is available at the reparting date about past events, current

canditions-and forecasts of future economic conditions.
Recognition of loss allowance

The Company recognises an impalrment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss tor all financlal instruments
with @ corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

Write-off

The Company writes off financial assets, in whele or in part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts
and has concluded there s no reasonable expectation of recovery, The assessmeant of no reasonable expectation of
recovery is based on unavallability of debtor's sources of income or assets to generate sufficient future cash flows
to repay the amount.

The Company may write-aff financial assets that are still subject to enfarcement actlvity, Subseguent recoveries of
amounts previously written off will result In impairment galns.

Financial Liabilities
Classification, Initial recognition and subsequent measurement
Financial lizbllities are classifiad in the following categaries;

il fair value through profitor loss; and
i) other financial liabilities.

The Company determines the classification of its financial [fabilities at initial recognition. All financial llabilities are
recognised inftially at fair value and, in case of other financial liabilities also include directly attributable
transactlon costs, The subsequent measurement of financial liabllities depends on thelr classification, as follows:
Fair value through profit or loss

Financial |tabilitles at falr value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held-for trading and financial
liabllities designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or foss. The Company has not
designated any financial liability upon recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss.

Other financial linbilities

After initial recognition, ather financial liabilities which are interest bearing subsequently measured at amortised
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cost, using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss for the year, when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through effective Interest rate amortisation process,

Derecognition of financial fiabilities

The Company derecognises financial liahllities when and anly when the Company’s abllgations are discharged,
cancelled or expired,

Off Setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Fimancial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of firancial position when

there is a legally enforceable right to offset the rocognised amount and there is an Intention (o settle on a nat
basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneausly.

Off setting of financial instruments
A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount s reported in the balance sheet if the

company has a legally enfarceable right to set-off the recognlzed amounts and Intends elther ta settle on a net
basis or to realize the asset and settle tha liability, simultaneausly.

Foreign currency translation and transactions

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date except for the Habllities covered under forward exchange contracts which are translated at the
contracted rates. Transaction In forgign currencies are converted into rupees at the rate of ruling on the date of
transactions, Profit or loss arlsing on translation |s recognized in the profit and loss account currently,

Related party transactions

All transactions between company and related parties are accounted for in the normal course of business carried
out on mutually sgreed terms. The company voluntarlly place before the bosrd of directors far thelr consideration
and of approval related party transactions distingulshing between transactions carried out on terms eguivalent to
thase that prevail In accordance with normal business price recording proper Justification for using IF any, alternate
pricine mechanism.

Dividends

Dividend distribution to the company's shareholders s recognized as a liability in the financial statements in the
perind in which the dividends are approved,

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per shars (EPS). Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and
loss attributable to ordinary shareholders' of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by using profit and loss sttributable to ordinary
sharehoiders’ and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the efiect of Jll
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

4.23 Ssgment Reporting

A segment ls a distinguishable component within the company that |s-engaged n providing products. and under a
comman cantrol enviranment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and retums that are different from
those of other segments. Segments results, assets and labilities Include (tems directly attributable to & segment as
well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis; segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the period 10 scquire property, plant and equipment. The company principal business of the Company is
manufacturing and selling of refined sugar and by products therefore no segmentation has been provided.

4.24 LEASED ASSETS

Right of Use Asset

The Company assesses whether 3 contract is or contains a lease at the inception of the contract. The Company
recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease |iability at the lease commencement date, The right-of-use asset s
initlally measured at cost, which comprises the inltlzl amount of the lease llability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs Incurred and an estimate of costs to
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dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset ar the site on which it is located, less
any lease incantives receivid

The right-of-use asset 5 subseguently depreciated using the stralght-ling method from the commencement date to
the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the Jease term, The estimated useful
lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. In
additlon, the right-of-use asset Is periodically reduced by Impairment losses, If any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease llability.

Where the Company determines that the lease term of identifled |ease contracts is short term in nature Le with &
lease term of twelve months or less at the commencement date, right of use assets is not recognized and
payments made in respect of these leases are expensed in the statement of profit or loss.

Lease Liablity

The fease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not peid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease ar if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company usos its incremental borfawing
rate a5 the discount rate.

Lease payments in the measurement of the lease fiabllity comprise the following:
- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed paymaeants;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index ora rate, initially measured using theindex or rate as at the
commencement d.‘.ltl!:

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and
the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in
an optlonal renewal period If the Company Is reasonably certaln to exerclse an extension aption, and penalties for
early termination of & lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amartised cost dsing the effective interest method, Itis remeasured when there is
a change In future lease payments arising from a change In an Index or rate, |f there is a change in the Company's
estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantes, or if the Company changes its
assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option,

When the lease liability is re-measured In this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the right of use asset, or 5 recorded in profit ar loss if the carrylng amount of the right of use asset has been
reduced to zero.

Variable lease payments are recognised in the profit or loss in the peried in which the condition that triggers those
payments ocours,

40



Abdullah Shah Ghazi / 37%Annual Report
Sugar Mills Ltd 2019-2020
2020 2019
Naotes RUPEES RUPEES
5 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
5.1 Authorized Share Capltal
2020 019
Mumber of Shares
100,000,000 100,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/ 1.um.uuu.uuuq 1,000,000,000
each
5.2 Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Capital
2020 2019
MNumber of Shares
79,261,666 79,261,666 , 792,616,660 792,616,660
Ordinary shares of Bs. 10/
each fully paid in cash
5.3 62,215,609 (2019:65482,609) ardinary shares are hald by Hag Babu Sugar Mills (Private] Limited (holding caompany) representing
TRASH [2019:82.:62%)] shareholding In the company,
5.4  Voting rights, board selection, right of first refusal and blotk voting are in propoartion to the shareholding of the sharehalders.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS - Net

The |atest revaluation of property, plant and equipment of the Company was carrled out by Independent professional values, Unicarn
International Surveyors (Approved business values on Lthe panel of Pakistan Bank's Association) which resulted In the revaluation surplus
of Rs. 1,372,972,411/-and report was issusd on September 30, 2019. The Company has incorparated the revaluation adjustmeants in

these financial statements at the year end,

2020 2019
il e i L U PEEE i
Dpening Balance 2,036,855, 772 701,578,690
Add:  Revaluation during the year . 1372972411
2,036,855,772 2,074,551,101
Less:  Transferred to equity In respect of:
Incremental depreciation on revalued Asset [76,0B9,562) (26,763, 684)
felated deferred tax liability (31.078,835) (10.931,645)
(107,168,397) {37,695,329)
Closing Balance - Gross 1,929,687,375 2,036,855,772
Less:  Related Deferred tax liability
Related deferred tax llability on revaluation surplus 585,712,202 199,178,935
Revaluation during the year 197,464,912
Effect of changs in tax rate . -
Amount realized during the year on account of {31;078,835) (10,931,645)
incremental depreciation
554,633,367 585,712,202
Closing Balance - net 1,375,054,008 1,451,143,570
6.1 The revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipments is a capital reserve and in not avallable for distribution to the

shareholders of the campany In accordames with sbetion 241 of the Companes Act, 2017,

LONG TERM LOAN FROM RELATED PARTY - UNSECURED
Subordinated laan from Haelding Company

123,416,314 123,416,314

The loan has been advanced by M/fs. Hag Bahu Sugar Mills (Pyt.) Ltd, which carries mark-up @ 3 months KIBOR plus 1% (2019; @ 3
moiths KIBOR plus 1% payable half yearly. Since the loan will not be repayable within next twelve months therefore the same haz been
clazsifled @s long term llablity. The loan 5 subardinated to certain short term finance facifity obtained by the company and ls subject to
BOD resohition/approval.
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2020 2019
Motes RUPEES RUPEES
B LONG TERM LOAN FROM BANK - SECURED
ttark-up based borrowing from conventional banks (Secured)
Term Finance
Summit Bank 8.1 75,000,000 75,000,000
Silk Bank B2 3,972,000 5,000,000
78,972,000 80,000,000
Istamic Mode of Financing (Secured):
Bank tslam| B3 271,798,518 || 271,798,518 |
271,798,518 271,798,518
350,770,518 351,758,518
Less; Current Partion of Long term Loans (348,798,518) (347, 798,518)
1,972,000 4,000,000

8.1  The facilicy has heen obtaimed from Summit Bank Limited amounting te Re. 75 million. As per the facllity sanctioned acvice, it
carries mark-up @ 3 months KIBOR plus 1% per annum payabie guarterly in arrears, The facility is secured against first pari passu
charge over present and future fixed assets of the company amounting to Rs. 68,70 million and persona| guarantees of all
sponsaring directars, The company [ i Iitigation with Summit Bank | Refer note no. 13 and 14.1]c).

8.2 The facility has been obtained from Silk Bank Limited amounting to Rs, 100 million, As per the faciiity sanctioned sdvice, the
facility carries no mark-up. The facility is securad against pledge of refined sugar with 10% margin, The Silk Bank limited enteret!
[t a restructuring programme o the earlier years. The company is making payments towards this obligation on bl annual basis

as par the terms of the agreement.
83 The facllity has bean obtalned fram Bank lslaml Umited amounting te Rs 295 milllon.  As per the facllity sanctioned adviceit

carries mark-up (& 3 manths KIBOR with a fleor of 5% and cap of 12% per annum payable guarterly In arrears. The facility is
setured against ranking chiarge ever current assets of the Company with 25% margin.
8.4 The company Is in advanced stage of negotiations with Bank Islami Limited for rescheduling and restructuring of the loan.

8  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Balance sheet liability 6,953,042 5,953,240

Expenses chargeable to profit and loss acoount 9.1 1,425,483 1,358,128

fe-measurements chargeablie in other comprehensive 9.2 (675,616) (170,326)

Income

Benefits paid . (159, 000)
7,733,409 6,983,042

2.1 Amount charged to profit and loss account

Current sepvice cost BBE6,B5S 1032281
Interast cost on defined benefit obligation 559,128 306,847
Total ameunt chargeable to profit-and loss account 1,425,983 1,399,128

9.2 Re-measurements chargeable in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of plan oblipation:

Actuarial (gains}/losses from changes in financial sssumptions [15,7d3) 12,1758
Experience assumptions {659,867} {182,501}
[675,616) [170,328)

Total re-measurements chargeable in other comprehensive income

a] Changes in Present Value of Defined benefit Oblgations

Present value of detined bensfit obligation 6,983,042 5,953,740
Current service cost BEG,BSS 1,032 281
Imterest cost on defined henefit obligation 559,128 366,847
Bonefits pald . (159,000)
Remeasurements:

Actuarial {gains)/insses from changes in financlal (15,748} 12,175

assumptlons

Experience assumpticrs {659,867} (182,501}
Present value of defined benefit obligation 7,733,408 6,983,042
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9.3 Significant actuarial assumptions

Discount rate ysed for interast cost inprofit and loss accsunt charge

Discount rate used for year end obligation

Salary Increase used for year end obligation

Met ealary s increased at

Martallty rates

Withdrawal rates

Retirement assumption
9.4 Allocation
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Total retirement benefits costs are included In salaries and benefits and allocated as follows:

Cost of sales
Administrative and general expenses

8.5 Yearend sensitivity analysis (+ 100 bps) on defined benefit obligation
Ciscount rate + 100 BFS
Discount rate-- 100 BRS
Salary Increase < 100 BPS
Salary Increase - 100 B8PS
The averapge duration of the defined benellt obligation s 3 vears,
DEFERRED TAXATION
The Ligbillity of Deferred Tax comprises of Temporary differences ralating 1o;
Taxable Temporary Differences
Acceleratad Tax Deprecibtion
Revaluation Surplus

Daductible Temporary Differences
Retirement Benefit Obligation
Minimum Tax Available for Carry Forward
Unused Tay Losses

2020 2019
RUPEES RUPEES
12.50% 10.00%
9,75% 12.50%
WA A
1dan-21 1-lan-20
2005 00
Ape-Based Ape-Based
Ape B0 Age &l
GEA 472 671,581
TAL511 F2T 547
1,425,983 1,399,128
5,080,879 1,357,646
5,386,338 4,604,354
5,390,918 4,608,239
5,074,153 A 352,109
176,626,155 212,321,664
554,633,367 585,712,201
781,250,522 797,933,865
{2,242,683) [2.025,082)
(6,097,519 [5,216,108)
(56R,064,335) (599,707,328)
(676,399,543) [606,948,520)
104,858,979 190,985,345

Deferred tax asset on minimum tax and business [osses Ras been pravided an the basis of expectation of future avaikabillty of formal

taxable profits in the future against which this deferred tax asset could be wilized,

10,1 Movement in deferred tax balances is as follows;

At beginning af the year
Recognized in statement of profit or loss:

Accelerated tax depreciation/amartization
Ineremental depreciation

rinimum tax available for carry forward
Tay credite f Unusad tax |psses

Retirement Benefit Obligation

Recognized in statemant of comprehensive income:
Comprehensive income

At end of the year

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Credltors for goods and services

Advance from custamdrs 11.1
Aeerued labilltios

Deposits

Road cess

Income tax paysble

Waorkers' profit participation fund 11.2
Workers' weitare fund 113
Soled tax payable

Orther llabilities

43

150,885,345 -
14,404,491 18,275 053
{31,078,835) (10,931,545
(876,410) 381,450,926
(BB, 357,006) (595,975,258)
{413,535) (348,037)
[86,321,285) |206,528,962)
195,928 337,514,307
104, 850,978 190,985,345
1,045,320,436 1.073,362,537
1,289,531,179 1,305 876,396
14 354,965 15,819,487
39,076 39,076
2,048,195 2,448,195
3,965,368 3,850,200
BE,563.470 SE.E37.516
5.380,946 4616,856
8,611,365 -
1,629,554 1,619,874
2,435,848, 644 2,865,460,137




20158-2020

Sugar Mills Ltd

Abdullah Shah Ghazi '. \ 37" Annual Report

2020 2019
Motes RLIPEES RUPEES

11.1 Advance from customers includes disputed balance amounting As. 521 162 495/ with Trading Corporation of Pakistan . For
detalls refer o note 14.1[{b).The matter s subjudice with the appeliant authority.

11.2 Woeorkers' prafit participation fund

‘Workers' profit perticipation fund 68,563,470 58,827,516
Mo provision has been recognized Inthe current year due to accounting less.Furthermore, mark up has been charged including
[ate payment surcharge & 1 year KIBOR plus 2.5%.

113 Worlkers' welfare fund

Balance Ouistanding 5,380,945 4115.15!355
—_—e e

Mo provision has been recognized o the current year due to taxable losses.Furthermore, mark up has been charged including late

payment surcharge @ 1 year KIBOR plus 2.5%.

12 FINANCE COST PAYABLE
Mark-ug an Barrawing tram Converbiong] Banks:

Lang Tefm Financing 48,985 328 37,358,517
Short Term Barrowings 40,617,285 33,320,190
89,602,617 70,678,707
Ielarnic Mode of Firnancing:
Long Tarm Fingncing Bh, 080,855 54,847 088
Short Term Borrowings 54,513,788 53,083,341
140,594,643 107,930,429
Gther
Long Term Financing 121 | 175,606,270 || 110,186,399 |
125,606,270 110,186,399
355,803,530 288,795,535

12.1  The mark-up is payable to Hag Bahu Sugar Mills (P ) Limited, parent of the Company, calculated @ 3 month KIBOR +15%.

13  SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Mark-up Based Borrdwing from Conventional Banks (Sacured)

Aunning Finance 131 47,080,873 &7,080,879

short Term Finance 13.2 8,660,667 8,666,667
55,747,546 55,747,546

Other Fimaneing {Unsecured): 133 18,973,000 18,973,000
74,720,546 74,720,546

13.1 The facility has been obtaned from Summit Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 47,24 million. The facility carries mark-up @ 3 months
KIBOH plus 2.5% per annwm payable quartorly in arcears, The Tacility s secured against first hypothecation charge over company
stock amounting to As, 23,33 millian, first parl passu charge over present and future fived assefs of the company amounting to
Rs. 34 millllon and personal guaranteas of directors.

13.2 The facllity has been obtalned from Summil Bank Limited amounting to 85, 13 milllan. The facility carrins mark-up & 3 months
KIBOT plus 3% par gannem payable quarterly [n arrears, The facility Is secured against first pari passu charge over ail present and
future fixed assets of the company amounting to Rs. 965:67 million, post dated cheques a5 per repayment schedule snd persanal
puarantess of directors.

13.3  Thib loan is Intercst free,unactured and repayable on demand.

14 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

14.1 Contingencies

a) The Company recelved advances from Trading Corporation of Fakistan (TCP) under four different sugar supply sgreements. The
Company contends (hat this amaunt s not due as the buyer did not folfil ks performance obligations. A a prudemt polley,
adjustments would be made on finzliyation of the dispute. Thie campany (s of the view that Trading Corparation of Pakistan s
made numerous breaches of the agreements causing enormous |osses to the Company and has flled 3 civil sult in court of

Honourable Civil Judge, tahore praying 1o refer the dispute for arbitration under the terms of the agreements. The matter Is
pending arguments betore the Cowort .

bl  Quring the previous years, the TCP filed o complaint with National Accountability Sureau [NAB), Sindh for recovery of the
amount advanced by it as referred in preceding paragraph. Totel amount claimed by TCP is Bs, 1,311.528 million being principal
amount of R 570913 mililen plus Re 740615 mllllen belng penalty, mark-up and other Incldental charges, The matter s
pending with NAB Tor disposal and the management expects that cutcome will be in its favour, the peralty, mark-up and other
Incidental charges of Rs. 740,615 million would not be payable, hence no provision has been made in these financial statemants.
During the previous years TCP has enchasad Margin on Guarantee deposited by the company with the banks and therefore the
orincical amount claimed has begn reduced to B 521165 millian.

44



Abdullah Shah Ghazi / 37" Annual Report

2019-2020

Sugar Mills Ltd

2020 2019
Notes RUPEES RLIPEES

¢ The Summit Bank Limited has filed a récovery sult for Rs. 146 172,551/ against the company and athers. The company has filed
Its lgave application In the said sult and arguments on the same were concluded on September 2019, and judgment on the same
has been resarved.

d]  The Company had deposited an amount of 8. 20,832 milllon of excise duty (n 1991-92 under protest with Collector of Custorn
and Central Excise, Hydernbad on sccount of rebate of excise duty earller claimed as per the incentive givan by the government,
The Honourable High Court of Sindh has decided the case:dn favour of Collector of Customs, The company has {iled an appezl in
Supreme Court of Pakistan which is pending for hearing. The management of the company expects favourable outcome,

&) The campany 5 in advance stage of negotiations with Bank (staml Limited for rescheduling and restructuring of the |oan
However on provisionzl basis mark up has heen provided.

14.2 Commitments
The company has na commisments at the year end

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS
Operating Fiked Assets
Capital Waork In Progress - At Cost 152

15.1 3,4%1,957,369 3,672,482, 743
i, 6R7, 608 0,687,608

3,542,654,977 3,733,170,351
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15.2 Capital work in progress - At cost

Opening balance 60,687 608 54 272 420
Add: Additions during the year - 6,415,188

Less: Transfer to property, plant-and Eguipments = =
15.2.1 B0,647,608 60,667,608

15.2.1 Breakup s as follows

Plamt and machinery 56,549,451 56,549,451
Civll works 4,138,157 1,138,157
60,687,608 60,687 608

The management carried out an impairment review at the year end as per 1AS 36:and is of the view that there [ no mpairment
that needs to be accounted for in the financlal statements relating to capital work In progress.

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

l-ong Term Deposits (Interest free and unsecurscl) 1,826,165 1,826,165

STOCK IN TRADE

Wark in process 174 150,911,485 150,911 486

Finished goads . 51 270,000
150,911,446 202,181,486

17,1  The company has not carried out any prodictlon activity durlng the year, Work In process s carried out at |ower of codt or NAY,

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Advances - Unsecured, considerad good

Growers 36,416,314 50,132,677
Contractors 4,256,625 4,257,625
Suppliers 25,400,104 21,795,100
Employees Bi6,592 1072732

Far expenses 7,517,890 6,032,623

Export rebate recaivablo 18.1 15,815,000 15,815,000
88,272,525 98,105,761

Peperits:

Excise diity 70,831,910 20,831,510

Szles tax recenvable . 503,293
109,104,435 120,440,564
Provisian agalnst sxelse duty depasit 120,831,910} [20,831,910)
88,272,525 98,609,054

18.1 The managementconferrad that since the clalm still holds good against the relevant authority and the authovity has not rejected
the claim till to date, therefore no provision/impairment iz required. Alsg see note no. 293

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cazh in Hand 799,243 2,509,864
Cash at Banks
“Current Accounts a20,517 2,462,748
-Saving Avcounts 101,071 101,01
1,520,831 5,073,665
SALES - NET
Gross (ncal sales
Sugar 68,360,000 153,486,900
Mualasses . 15,138,489
Total gross sales 68,360,000 168,625,389
Less Sales tax 9,932, 6505 [15,515,388)
Salas - Net 58,427,350 153,110,000
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COST OF S5ALES

Cost of Sugar cane

Stares and spares cansumed

Oil ant lubricants consumead

Packing material consumed

Chemical consumed

Salorles, wages and benefits 21.1
Water, fuel and power

Vehicle unning and maintenance

Freight, handling and octroi

Depreciation 15.1.4
Dthers

Add: Opening WIP

Lass: Closing WIP

Cost of Goods Manufzctured
Add: Cpening Finished Goods
Lisst: Closing Finlshed Goods

211 It alse includes an amount relating to staff rebrement benefit,

HSTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Stacking and re-stacking charges

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries, wages.and ather benefits 23.1
Fees, subscription and renewals

Vehicle running and maintenance

Legai and professianal charges

Prifting and stalionery

Travélling, conveyance and entertalnmaent

Rent, ratesand taxos

Auditor's remuneration 232
Depreciation 15.1.4
Miscallansous

Entertalnrment

23,1 It also Includes an amount telating to staff retirement benefit

23,2  Auditors’ remuneration
annual gudit fee
Review of code of corporate governance
Half yearly roview

FINANCE COST

tark up on subardinated apansors’ loan-Hag batu
Mark up on fang term loan

Mark up on short term barrowings

Mark up-on WPPF and WWF

Bank charges and commission

48
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1,201,503 115,138,146
341,408 16,456,791
2,653,057
&10,200
- 2,569,739
14,718,648 60,555,544
2,502,111 12,194,850
1,368,778 582,535
94,282 3,176 534
18&, 400,636 122,762,333
4,929,775 5,839.613
209,557,144 345,939,781
150,911,484 95,253,276
{150,911, 486) (150,911,486
209,557,144 284,281,571
51, 270,000 84,360,000
. (51,270,000
260,827,144 377,371,571
928,400
. 928,400
1,500,000 1,800,000
1,960,884 5,807,804
GA6,620 1,149,659
103,000 5,550
51,000 214,025
2,294,232 2,897,555
288,565 631,320
950,000 1,650,000
4,607,238 1,373,244
1,878,247 2,713,838
345,600 183,232
14,465,386 20,636,267
800,000 1LA430,008
5,000 110,000
5,000 110,000
950,000 1,650,000
15,419,871 13,653,216
42,860,578 40,079,944
8,727,546 8,382,423
10, 500, 008 -
369,753 685487
717,791 62,811,071
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25 TAXATION
Current Year Provislon 876,410 1.913.875
Daferred Taxation
Relating to Grigination and Reversal of Temporary Differences {B6,321,294) (206,528 958)
Relating to Rate Change - -
(86,321,294) {206,528,958]
[85.444,8R4) {204,515,083)
25.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
Accounting loss for the year (394,743, 971) (258,637,309]
Applicable tax rate 295 209
Tax en zccounting loss [B5,475,462) [ 75,004,820)
Tax affect of expenses that are not deduttible
[r claterm ning taxakbie profit 55,805,819 36,985,084
Tax affect of expenses that are deductible
In datermining taxahle profit (38,696,517) (45,532,138}

Adjustment of brought forward losses

{594,698, 175)

{516,155,436)

Tex efanciabls undernonmal botes [ (668,064,335)| (599,707,325}
Tire payable under normal rules ML NIl
iinimum tax Hability Ufs, 113 | 2019: W/s 113-C) [6,092,519) {5,216,108)
26 LOSS PER SHARE - Basic and diluted
Less-after taxatian for the year attributsbla to ardinary shareholders (209,398, 087) (54.023,226)
MNUMBER OF SHARES
Weighted average number of ordingry shares oulstanding during the year 79,261,666 79,261 666
Loss Per ghare (2.64) {0.68)

26.1 Diluted Eamning per Share

There is fo diiution effact on the basic earning per share as the company has nosuch commitments.
27  REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amoint chorged in the accounts for remuneratian, including oll benefits, to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives

of the Company was as follows:

Chiel Focaiive Directors | Brecuthes
e s e FloL] it s
Management Remuneration 500000 300,000 LaanfEn 3,540,560
Paerquisites
. 300,00 300,000 130060 3548 560
Number of Persons 1 I r 1

28  THANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of holding company, subsidiary; associated undertokings, directors of the Company, key employees and staff
retirement fund, The Company in normal course of business carmes oul transactions with vanous relsted parties an mutoeally agreed
terms and conditions subjected 1o BOD spproval. Amounts due from and 1o related parties are shown under racelvables and payables
Parent, subsidiary and associzted undertakings dlzo have some commaon directorship.

Petalls of transactions with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere In these financial
statements are as follows:

Name of refated party  Refationship with the Company  Nature of Transactions 2020 2019
RUPEES RUPEES
Hag Bahu Sugar Mills _
Hrl . : "
Private Limitod Olding compary Mark-up accrued 15,413,871 13,653,218
Purchase of bageas Fi3ma1 4,200,000
Key managemant personne 210,000 930,763
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FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HELATED DISCLOSURES

The: Comgany's sctivities are exposed 10 a variety of Tinanclal rsks. The Board of Directors of the Company has overall respansibility for
the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company's overall risk management strategy seeks
to minimize adverse effects fraom the unpredictabllity of financial markats on the Company's financial performance. The Company sels
palicies, strateglos and mecnanisms, which aim at effective management of these risks within its unique dparating anvironment. The key
Hnancial risks includs eredit risk, ligquidity risk and interest rate rizk.

Risk management is carried out in accordance with established policies-and guldetinegs approved by the Board of Directors. The
management continually monitors the Company's risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and
cantral is achieved, Risk management objectives and policies are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company’s activities

a)  Credit Risk

Crodit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized 2t the reporting date || counter-parthes falled completaly to
perform s contractad. To redilce expasure to credit risk the Cempany has deveiopad & formal approval process whereby credit
[imite ara applied to < customers. The management alio continuously mopitors credit. exposure towards the custamers and
makes provision against those balances considered dolbtful of recovery. Credit risk of the Company arises principally from the
trace debts, loarns ansd advances, trade deposits and other receivables, The carmying amaurit of financial assets repreésents the
makimum credit exposure, The maximum exposure 1o credit risk at the reporting date is-as Tollows:

Fimancial Assets

Long term deposits 1,826,165 1,836,165

Advances, deposits and prepayments BB, 272,535 99,609,054

Taxes Recoverable 4,088,652 5,855,003

Cash & Bank Balances 1 520,831 5,073,665
95,708,173 112,403,886

Bank balances are hald only with réputalile banks. The credlt rating of banks holding balarces [5 glven helow!

Name of Bank Rating Agency Long Term shart Term

Sifk Bank Limited JCR=VI5 M- A-2

Bank zlaml Pakistan Umited PACRA -2 A1

Summit Bank Limited JICRAIS BBHBE- A3

Sneh Bank Limived JER-V1S At Al

Due to the Compzany's lang standing business relationships with these counterpartios and after giving due considergtion to thejr strong
financial standing, management does not expect non perfarmance by these counterparties on thelr obligations to the Company.
Accordinghy the credit riak is minlmal.

<The Campany has established a credit policy for its industrial and retall customers under which each new customer |3 anabyzed
Individuzlly for credit warthiness before the Company enters into a commercial transaction. The Company’s review Includes dentity
chechks, Minimum security deposits, bank guarantoes and in some cates bank references. Crodit (Imits are established for sach customer
in-accordance with the security depesit or bank guarantes received, which represents the masximum oper amaunt without requinng
approval from the higher management; customer limlts are reviewed on a regular bazls and once the credit limits of ndvidual custormers
are exhausted, further transactlions are discontinued.

Trade Debtors 91-180 Days 1B1-365 Days More than 365 Days Total
Bal, as at 30-09-20210) - - . .
Loss Allowance z 5 ~ =
Bal. as at 30-09-2019 = . e

Loss Allowance . - -

Al Recelvables are considered Goods. ECL on trade receivables i caloulated using simplified approach. The company has mp receivaliles
autstanding at the year end

A5 at the reporting date, Company envisages that default risk on accolnt of non-reallsation of other recelvables, depasits and advances Is
minimal and thus based on historical vends adjusted to refiect currant and forward looking information, loss allowance has been
estimated by the Company using a range of probable recovery pattern of related other receivables and assigning a time value of money
to same. As per the aforementicned approach, the loss allowance for other recelvables was determined as follows:

Gross carmying amalnt 94,187,342 107,330,227
Loss Allowance
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ECL an ather recsivabies 13 caleulated using general approach.Advances, deposits and propayiments also mcludes an amount of
Rs.15,815,000 In terms of export rebate recelvable. The management conferred that since the clalm still holds good against the relevant
authority and the authority has not rejected the chaim till to date, therefore no provision/impairment is required, and that the receivables
fram Government may be dalayed but 1t is neither doubtful nor bad in the glven clreumstances. Furthermare, the same |5 backed by BOD
resolution/approval,

The credit risk related to balances with banks, in term depasits, savings accounts and current accounts, is-managed in accardance with
the Company’s policy of placing funds with appraved financial institutions and within the limits assigned [n accordance with the countar
party risk policy. The limits are set o minimize the concentration of rsks and therefore mitigate fimancial loss through potential coumter
party failura.

b} Liguidity Risk

Liguidity risk reflects am enterprise's (nabllity in raising funds to mest commitments. The Company's exposure o liquidity Tisk
arisey primarily from mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. The Company follows an effective cash
management and planning policy to ersure availability of funds and to take approgrizte actions for mew reguirements. The
following are the contractual maturities of financial habilities, ncluding interest paymeonts and excluding the impact of netting

ATraEMENTS:
0
Contrctn Cath One Vet toTwg |
Amaant O Year o Lass Tan Years to Free aar
Non Derivative Financlal Liabilities iy Faws Yedri |
Longterm loan from related party -unsecured 11341530 133406314 ez AR
Lang term loan fram bank - securad s S TIOSLE PRy |
Short term borfdwings - secured T TISE HI‘.':!D,HE TITHI
Flnance cost payable iy a3 el ety
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Mon Derivative Financial Liabilitles Flaws | Ve
Long term loan from refited party - unsecured 1343 HEETERAT O L1 5
Long term loan from bank - secured 31 790404 ELTN AT e
Short term borrowings - secured TN 056 W TEHE
Fiiancs cas) payable T8 b 0438 8413

Trade and oth bt
e aat s TR LMEIDY LASRAMID

3308 161,050 1,305,101 040 1E %60 E15210 A%
The contractual cash flows ralsting o the above finaneial linbilities have been determined on the basis of mark-up rate effective
a5 at 30 September. Rates of interest / mark - up and their maturities are given in the respective notes,
el Market Risk
{i} Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the salue of Tinancial instrument will Nuctuate due 10 changes in market Interest raes,
The company's exposure to the risk of changes in interest rates refates primartly 1o the following:

Varlable rate |nstruments t cRmy|ng amaunts:

Financiz| lizbilities

Lang term loan fram related party - unsecurad 123416314 123,416,314
Lo terr loap from bank - secured 350,770,514 351,798,518
Short term barrowings - secured 74,720,546 ¥, 20,540
548,907,378 549,935,378

Interest bearing financial assets:
Bank Balances In Deposit [ Saving Accouns 101,071 101,071
101,071 101,071

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments:

The campany does not account Tar any fived rate flrancial asaets at falr valus through profit or loss, therelare a change
i interast rates at theTeporting date would nat affect profit or (oss,

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for varlable rate Instruments:

Achiarge of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reparting date would have increased [/ decreased loss / profit forthe
year subject 1o loans remain outstanding ror the whole year by the amounts shown below:
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2020 2019
Notes RUPEES RUPEES
Effect on loss f profit due to change of 100 BFs
Increase 5,489,074 5,499,354
Decreate (5,489.074) {5,499,354)

(i) Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk of volatllity in share prices resulting fram their dependence on market sentimens,
speculative activities, supply and demand for shares and liquidity in the market. As of the balance sheet date, the
Company |s not expised ta any such risk.

[ili} Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk (s the risk that the value of a financial asset or a financial liability will fluctuate due (o 2 changa in
foreign exchange rates: IU artses mainly where receivables and payables exist as a resull of transactions with foregn
undertakings. As-of the balance sheet date, the Company i not Exposed to sny such risk

d} FairValee of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Falr walire 2 the amount for which an asset could be exehangad, or 3 lizbility can be settled, betwean knowledpzable willing
partios in an arm’s lerngth transaction, The carrying values of all financial assets and labilities reflected in the fAnandal statements
opproximate their fair valugs.

The Company uses the followling:hierarchy for disclosure of the fair value of finapckal insfruments by valuation technigues:

Level 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) in actve markets for identical assets or liabil ities,

Lovel 2: Those involving inputs other than guoted prices included In Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lability, elther
directly {as prices) or indirectly {derived from prices); and

Level 3: Those whose inputs for the asset or linbility that are not bassd on observalile marker dote (unobservable inputs).

29.1 RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TD CASH FLOWS
ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

LIABILITIES

Accrued Markup Long term Loans Short term borrowings
Balance as at October 01, 2019 288,795,535 475,214,832 74,720,546
Changes fram financng activities
Finances (repaid)fobtained . (1,000,000}
ifark-up scorued B7,377, 748 -
Mark-up repaid {369,753) £
Balance as at September 30, 2020 355,803,530, 474,214,832 74,720,546
Balance as at Oclober 01, 2018 225,679,952 476,214,537 74,720,546
Changes fram financing activities
Finances (repaid)/obtained {1,000,000) =
Mark-up accrued B2,811 071 -
Park-up repaid {BS5,ABR) . .
Balance as at September 30, 2019 208,795,535 475,214,832 74,720,546

29,2 Thecompany has no (nvestment in isted securltles
30 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The primary objective of the Company's management is to ensure that It maintains & strong credit rating and Bealthy capital ratios while
continug a5 going concam in order to support its business and maximize shareholder valie.
The Company mansges its capital structura and makes sdjustment to i, in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust

the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholder, wsue new shores or
sell assets to reduce debts or raise debts, if reguired.

Ag of the balance sheet date, the management considers that the capital of the Caompany |s sufficient to meet the requirements of the
busiregs
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2020 2019
MNotes RUPEES RUPEES
The Company manltors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio, The ratio s calculated
a5 under:
Long term loan from related party - unsecured 123416,314 123,416,314
Long term loan from bank - secured 50,770,518 151,758,518
Short Term Borrowings 74, 720546 74,720,546
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,530,831 5,073,665
Met Debt 547,386,547 544,861,713
Mt Equuity 368,032,787 576,851,187
Total capltal employeod 915,419,334 1,121,712,500
Gearing Ratio G0% a5%

31 MNUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The total average number of employees during the year and as at September 30, 2020 and 2019 respectively are as follpws:

2020 2019
Number of Employées
Average number of emplovess durlng the year 33 103
Number of employees as at vear end 36 51
32 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
No. of Days M| Crushing Capacity || Total Crushing Capadity || Sugar Production i
Actuil Crushing (M.Tons)
= Oparated (M Tons)/Day (M.Tons) (M.Tons) i W Tom)
oy 5,500 . : :
2019 3 5,500 208,000 1,755 24,778

33 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

The carresponding and comparative figures have been rearranged and reclzgsified lor the purpose of comparison and batter presentation
however there has been no significant reclassitication, effecting the financial resdilts,

Description Redazsified fram Reclassified to 2019 Total
s
Advances, Deposits And Prepayments Creditors for goods-Advance to growers 11,986,856 11,986,896
anid services
Advance to suppliers 1,783,726 1,723,726
Adyance to contractar 1.B60.566 2,865,368
Advianices, Deresits Rind Prevayments Advance from Advance 1o contractar 342,000
customears
Advances, Deposits And Prepayments  Other liabilities Advance to contractir 662 RO2 -
Advances, Deposits And Prepayments  Othar fabilities Advance for expenses 548,232 538,232

34 AUTHODRIZATION DATE
These financial statements have been authonzed for 1ssue on February 04, 2021 by the-Board of Directors of the Company.
35 GENERAL

35.1 Figuras n these annal fnancial statemeants has been roundsd off to the nEarest Rupee unless othanyise stated.

35.2 In March 2020 , the World Health Orpanization declared Corona virus disease {COVID-19) o pandem|e, and Its spreod has gained
momenrtum and general lockdowns wers imposed in most parts of the country, These measures lead to uncertainty of an overall
ecenomic slowdown and disruptions lo varlous businesses, upon which the management s of the oplnion that the mitgating
plans and actions proposed by the Tne Govemment of Pakistan and State Bank of Pakistan have been sufficient enough to restore
the seanporny to the mayimum extent The manapement has carried out an impairment review at the vear end and kas cancluded
bated on future praspectives and Tidancial plans of the businass that na impairment o required a5 per 145 02, 145 36 and [FRS 09

Exncept disclosed separaiely in these financial statements. ,_—;I
_r_;é :'_11' E #—__ﬂf-ﬂr“'\' r_'_; llﬁ-
N
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

{Naote: Due ta the death of Chief Executive Officer the repart is slgned by two directors)
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PROXY FORM
[Section 137 of the Companies Act, 2017]

ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

37™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Company Secretary,
Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited,
7/10, A-2 Arkay Square, Shahrah-e-Liagat, New Chall,

Karachi
| We sfo rfo being a member of Abdullah Shah
Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited and holder of ordinary shares as per registered Folio / COC Participant 1D #.
and CDC Sub  Account # f CDC  Investor  Account D #
hareby appaint Mr. sfa tfa
having registered Folla / COC Participant 1D #. and COC Sub
Becount # f COT lovestor Account 1D # as myfour proxy to attend and vote on

myfour behall at the 37" Annual General Mesting of the Company to be held at 9:00 . m. an 25 Februsry, 2021 at
or at any adjournment thereaf,

Affix Rs. 5/-
Revenue Stamp Signature of Member
(Signature should agree with the specimean
Registered with the Company).
Dated this day of February, 2021
Witnesses:
1 Signature 2 Signature

Mame Mame

Address Address

CNIC or Passport # CNIC or Passport #
Important notes:

1. No person shall act as proxy unless he himself 18 member of the Campany, except that & corporate entity may appoint a
person who is not a member. Non-natural members must furnish board reselution [ power of attorney with specimen
slgnatures of proxy along with the proxy Torm.

2. Artested copios of the CNIC or the Passport of the member and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy torm. The
proxy shall produce original CHIC ar original passport at the time of the meeting.

3. Proxies in ordér to be effective must be received by the Company at its Registered Office not |ess than Torty-eight (48]
Hours before the time for halding the meeting,

4, CDC Sharehoiders and their proxies are each requested to attach an attested photocopy of their Computerized National
Identity Card (CNIC) or Passport with the prosy form before submission to the Company (Original CNIC / Passport is
required to be produced at the time of the meeting).

5. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the person
nominated to represent and vote on behslfl of the corporate entity shall be submitted (unless it has besn provided
earlier) along with prosy form ta the Company.
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